Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: October 22, 2024

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Dawn Huckaby, Deputy Superintendent

Re: Revisions to LCSD Policy JG — Student Discipline
Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve the revisions to LCSD Policy JG — Student Discipline as a second and final
reading.

Background Information:

Revisions to Policy JG have been recommended by our Pool/Pact attorney based on changes in law during the
2023 Nevada legislative session. Updating the LCSD policies to reflect the recommended changes keeps us

in good standing with the insurance pool, mitigates our risk and liability and ensures we are in compliance with
Nevada state law. The changes in LCSD Board Policy JG include a revised table that outlines possible discipline
by age and conditions.

Budget Considerations:
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
September 24, 2024

Attachment(s):
LCSD Policy JG: Student Discipline

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



